MINUTES SENIORS COMMISSION TOWNSHIP OF MONROE NOVEMBER 7, 2013

The Regular Meeting of the Monroe Township Seniors Commission was called to order by Chairperson Jeanette Remsen at 7:05pm in the 2nd Floor Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex. Notice of this meeting was given as required by the annual notice of meetings.

Chairperson Jeanette Remsen led the Commission in the salute to our flag.

ROLL CALL

Present: Rosemarie Buriak, Mary Chiodo, Lillian Hendrickson, Veronica Kwasniewski, Nancy Lorraine, Mel O'Connell, Jeanette Remsen, Helen Venable

Excused: Cncl. Rich DiLucia

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Rosemarie Buriak made a motion to approve the minutes as submitted of the Seniors Commission Meeting of October 3, 2013. The motion was seconded by Lillian Hendrickson and approved by all members of the Commission in attendance; abstain by Veronica Kwasniewski, Nancy Lorraine and Helen Venable who were not in attendance of the June meeting.

CORRESPONDENCE, REPORTS AND OTHER MATTERS

Chairperson Jeanette Remsen noted that Nancy Lorraine's and Mel O'Connell's membership is due for renewal; expires December 31, 2013. Nancy and Mel stated that they will not be seeking reappointment to the Monroe Township Seniors Commission.

Jeanette noted that the January trip has been booked for January 13, 2014 for The Kid Sings Swing at the Resorts Casino in Atlantic City. Jeanette said that their 'Moses' trip on May 7, 2014 costs \$76.00 and that Safety Tour's package is starting at \$135.00 for the 1:00pm show and dinner. The seniors are going to the 11:00am show and eating at Shady Maple for lunch. The members discussed various trip ideas for 2014 such as a paddleboat ride/crabfest and a train ride/gem panning. After some discussion on whether people would be interested in the paddleboat ride or not, Jeanette said that she'll pass along a flyer around to people at a trip to see if they would be interested in such a trip on possibly September 9, 2014. They discussed the train ride/gem panning for April; it's a train ride through the historic town of Bethlehem, with lunch on the train and return to NJ for gem panning. Jeanette said that instead of gem panning, they could go to the outlets in the Sands Casino. The members felt that it could be too long of a day for the train ride and outlets/casino. Jeanette will look into how long of a day it might be and they may be able to set it up for just outlets/casino and no train ride. Before setting a date, Jeanette will check on the prices of weekdays and prices of weekends. The members chose the date of June 12, 2014 to go to Peddler's Village for BINGO. After some discussion, the members would like to set the date of March 19, 2014 to see 'Busy Body' at Hunterdon Hills Playhouse; Jeanette will see if they can get that date. The members discussed going to the casinos and then for dinner to Careme's Restaurant at Atlantic Cape Culinary Arts School, possibly on February 24, 2014. They also discussed possibly seeing 'Better With a Band' at Hunterdon Hills on July 19, 2014.

ADJOURNMENT

With no further business to discuss, Chairperson Jeanette Remsen asked for a motion to adjourn. Veronica Kwasniewski made a motion to adjourn the Monroe Township Seniors Commission Meeting of November 7, 2013. The motion was seconded by Rosemarie Buriak; all in favor. Meeting adjourned at 8:15pm.

Respectfully submitted,

Aileen Wojciechowski, Secretary

The next scheduled Monroe Township Seniors Commission meeting is Thursday, December 5, 2013 at 7:00pm.

These minutes were prepared from excerpts of the tape-recorded proceedings of the Regular Seniors Commission Meeting of November 7, 2013 and serve as only a synopsis of the proceedings.

Approved as submitted	Date	
Approved as corrected	Date _	